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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:14 PM

To: '‘Patricia Ramos'

Cc: CorpAddrassChange

Subject: RE: Hoffman Investments - Update EIN 99-0365187
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your email,
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our stafl. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Patricia Ramos [mailto:Patricia, Ramos@mma.com.ve]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:05 AM
To: corphelp

Cc: Ronald Monahan; ingridhof@hetmail.com
Subject: Hoffman Investments - Update EIN 99-0365187

Greetings,

Please update the corporate records in Sunbiz to reflect the FEIN of Heffman Investments LLC (Doc. #
L11000035661 )

Thank you,

H [ Patricia Ramos
Telf.; Caracas; +58 (212) 709 9427| Master +58 (212} 709 9411
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The infcrmation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer
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